

バングラデシュ人民共和国 People's Republic of Bangladesh

作成日：2013年12月10日

1. 行政機関

■ バングラデシュ政府機関一覧

省庁名	連絡先（住所、Phone 番号）
Ministry of Environment and Forests（環境森林省） http://www.moef.gov.bd/	Government of the People's Republic of Bangladesh Building # 6, Level # 13 Bangladesh Secretariat, 20113 Phone: 880-2-9545166 Contact: http://www.moef.gov.bd/html/Contact/contact_us.html
Bangladesh Forest Research Institute（バングラデシュ森林研究所） http://www.bfri.gov.bd/	GPO Box No. 273, Sholashahar, Chittagong Phone: 880- 31-681577 Contact: http://www.bfri.gov.bd/Email_20Addresses_20of_20BFRI.htm
Ministry of Power, Energy and Mineral Resources（電力・エネルギー・鉱物資源省） http://www.powerdivision.gov.bd/	1 Abdul Gani Road, Dhala-1000
Bangladesh President House of Bangladesh（大統領府） http://www.bangladesh.gov.bd/	Contact: http://www.bangabhaban.gov.bd/contact.html
Prime Minister's Office（首相府） http://www.cao.gov.bd/	Tejgaon, Dhaka-1215 Bangladesh
Ministry of Agriculture（農業省） http://www.mincom.gov.bd/	Phone: 880-2-9545741 Contact: http://www.moa.gov.bd/contact_us.htm
Ministry of Commerce（商業省） http://www.mincom.gov.bd/	Ameenee Magu Male', 20125, Rep. of Maldives Phone: 880-2-9545741 Contact: http://www.mincom.gov.bd/contact.php
Ministry of Communications（通信省） http://www.moc.gov.bd/	Building No. 7, Floor No. 8, Bangladesh Secretariat Dhaka-1000 Phone: 880-2-9511122
Ministry of Cultural Affairs（文化省） http://www.moca.gov.bd/en/	Bangladesh Secretariat Ramna, Dhaka-1000, Bangladesh Fax: 880-2-9576535（秘書宛）、 880-2-7162104（PR 担当宛）、 880-2-9572189（計画部宛）
Ministry of Defense（国防省） http://www.mod.gov.bd/	E-mail: modgob@btb.net.bd
Ministry of Education（教育省） http://www.moedu.gov.bd/	Building#6, Floor#17th & 18th, Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka-1000 Phone: 880-2-9576679 Contact: http://www.moedu.gov.bd/index.php?option=com_content&task=view&id=416&Itemid=413
Ministry of Finance（大蔵省） http://www.mof.gov.bd/	Contact: http://www.mof.gov.bd/en/index.php?option=com_dfcontact&Itemid=84
Ministry of Fisheries and Livestock（漁業・畜産省） http://www.mofl.gov.bd/	Building No. 6 Floor 5th & 14th Bangladesh Secretariat Segun Bagicha Dhaka-1000.
Ministry of Foreign Affairs（外務省） http://www.mofa.gov.bd/	Fax: 880-2-9562188 /880-2-7171433
Ministry of Home Affairs（内務省） http://www.homeaffairs.gov.mv/	Contact: http://mha.gov.bd/telephone-and-email/
Ministry of Housing and Public Works（住宅・公共事業省） http://www.mohpw.gov.bd/	Phone: 880-2-7167125 Contact: http://www.mohpw.gov.bd/mohpw_contact.php

バングラデシュ人民共和国 People's Republic of Bangladesh

作成日：2013年12月10日

省庁名	連絡先（住所、Phone 番号）
Ministry of Information（情報省） http://www.moi.gov.bd/	Building # 4 (8th floor), Bangladesh Secretariat, Dhaka-1000
Ministry of Planning/ Implementation Monitoring and Evaluation Division（計画省 モニタリング評価局） http://www.imed.gov.bd/	E-mail: Mohammad Movazzem Hossain Programmer IMED, Ministry of Planning, Bolck # 12, Room # 09, Sher-e-Banglanagar, Dhaka-1207, Bangladesh. Phone: 880-2-9180820
Ministry of Water Resources（水資源省） http://www.mowr.gov.bd/	4th Floor, Building No- 6, Bangladesh Secretariat Dhaka.

出典：各省庁 HP より作成